Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 2:28 PM

To: 'Ng Wai Yin’; 'Jasmine Tan'

Ce: ‘claims'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref to be advised (SHD 9839Y); Our Ref: CC3/11118013134/Kfb3
Attachments: Video - Accident (OID).MP4

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: to be advised (SHD 9839Y)(DOA: 16.07.2018)
Our Ref: CC3/11118013134/Kfb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SHD 3331) AND SHD 9839Y ON 16/07/2018

We refer to the above matter.

We have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the opinion that your driver is more
liable as our video footage show Traffic Light is in our Ol favor. This is evidenced of video footage from our
Insured. Below is a copy of our insured's accident report statement for your perusal.

Brief Details.

On 16/07/2018 at about 2230 hours, | was driving my Comfort Taxi bearing vehicle registration number
SHD3331J along Bukit Batok West Ave 3 towards Bukit Batok East Ave 5. | had a passenger silting at the
front left passenger seat and two other passengers sitling at the rear passenger seat. | had stopped my
vehicle at the Junction of Bukit Batok West Ave 3 and Bukit Batok West Ave 6 as the traffic light was red.
After the traffic light had turned green in my favor, | proceeded to drive forward. Out of a sudden, there
was a strong impact on the left side of my vehicle. The impact was caused by a red Transcab taxi which
was unable to stop in time. Despite the impact, my vehicle was still moving forward and | only managed to
stop my vehicle about 5 meters away. As my passengers complained of pain, | called for ambulance and

police.
Subsequently after ambulance had arrived, the three passenger from my vehicle were conveyed. | am

unsure which hospital they were conveyed to. | would like to add that the passenger from the Transcab
taxi was conveyed as well. There is an in car camera in my vehicle and | had handed over the memory

card to Traffic Police.

| would like to state that | feel pain at my chest area but | have yet to seek medical attention. | would also
like to state that | did not manage to take down the vehicle registration number of the Transcab taxi. | also
did not manage to take down the particulars of the driver and the passengers involved.

| was then instructed to lodge a report under TP 10 Shahrul Nizam (tel: 65476904)

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.
Should you have further evidence to prove otherwise, please send us a copy for our review.

Thank you.



Note: This videos are solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You undertake to preserve its
confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to any
third party.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 4:59 PM

To: 'Ng Wai Yin' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: to be advised (SHD 9839Y); Our Ref: CC3/11118013134/Kfb3
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: to be advised (SHD 9839Y)
Our Ref : CC3/11118013134/Kfb3

Dear Wai Yin,
RE: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 3331J AND SHD 9839Y ON 16/07/2018

Any update for video footage?

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
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